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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 28,

Mr. Glen Brumitt
Main Street

Southbury, Connecticut 06488

Re: MUR 247 (76)

Dear Mr. Brumitt:

We are in receipt of your mailgram of
October 26, 1976.

After considering your communication,

we have decided not to reopen the file in
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

1976

Assistant General Counsel
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Trﬁanur-r : ﬁd
Citizens for Hn!fcet
20 Day Avenue '
Suffield, CT 06078

MUR_247. (76)

Dear Mr. Fuller:

I am forwarding ‘the enclosed complaint puraunnt to
§437g(a)(2) of the PFederal Election Campaign Act for
your information. As shown by the attached copy of my
letter to complajinant, the Commission believes that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission does not intend to inveatigate the matter
any further.

sineoioly yours,

“gigmed: John G. Murphyy Irw

John G.‘Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures

SSwirsky:pjg:10/14/76
CC: MUR file
Chron file
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This aohnwl .i ipt pi your complaint dtt.cé
September 24, 1976, alleging certain v!.mtim of the
Federal Eloction algn Mt;'ot 1!11, as amanded, by Nn
Citisens for Moffett '76 M

I have rovimﬁ wﬁt allagations and have concluded
that .on the basis ot_ the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation
has been coomitted. In this connegtion, I call to your
attention §110.1(3) (3) of the proposed regulations which
provides that "if no primary election is held because a
candidate is unopposed, ths date on which the primary
would have bean held shall be deemed to be the date of the
primary for purposes of gontribution limitations.” .
Under that section both contributions in question appear
to be permissible because héﬂ: ‘were made before the dats :
of the primary tl.cﬁcn ahd m d‘ti.mtod for two d“l.r-nt

nlm:lm : -

: Should additiml Lntomtion come to your atuuuan
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, phno

gontact me. The rc!emel ﬂw for this matter is m 247 .(76),'._\

, . Sincerely yourl.
cc: MUR file & - S

e Rl

g

£

SSwirsky & ‘ Bl gaed, = _lg
Chron S, - v OB uzphy
2 | - g O ~_ Jobn G. Mur 3,71-,,
SSwirsky:mpc:10/13/76 = .=~ Gomal Cmumol o B
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 247 (76)
Citizens for Moffett )
'76 Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 19, 1976, the
Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel
that i€ finds no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed

in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

M&)éﬂmﬂm/

MarJor1e W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

H‘ntRA 4] {'{“‘lnu m- re 'nﬂ m}

OFFICIAL FILE £2PY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL




MUR 247 (76)

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: 1O~ I8 ~T7(,

-9/25/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: Glen A. Brumitt (notarized)

Resoondent's ama: Citizens for Moffett '76 Committee

Relavarnz Statuiz: 2 U.S.C. §S44la(a) (1) (A) and 44la(f) . SRR L
Interazl Fe2ports Checked: Committee reports

Federal Zgencies Checked: None ’

SUMMARY OF ALLECATION - -

17 That the Citizens for Moffett '76 Committee received from one

- individual, after the nominating conventggn;‘two contributions of $1,000,
— in violation.of the limits of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

-

~ PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

‘The 30 Day Post-Election Repart of the Citizens for Moffett '76

Committee, the authorized principal campaign committee of Mr. Moffett,

covering the period from July 7, 1976 through August 10, 1976, indicates

_that the Committee received from a Louisa Calder two contributionsof

_$1,000 each. One contribution was reported as having been received

on July 26 and was credited to the prlmary account. The other contribution

(Cont'd.)
}‘(L;(..O‘i‘ 1 ~ND AT I.ON

Close the file. Send attached letters

Dats of Woxit Cormission Raview:
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PRELIMINARY LEGAIL ANALYSIS (Cont'd.)

was reported as having been received on July 30 and was
credited to the general account. Both contributions were
received after the nominating convention of July 20 but
before the primary election of September 7. Congressman
Moffett was certified for the general election as a result

of the nominating convention and therefore, did not partici-
pate in the primary election. The Committee's Ten Day
Pre-election Report for the period from July 1 through July 6
and the 30 Day Post-Election Report indicate that the primary
account had no outstanding debts during either period.

The issue raised by this MUR is whether the primary
election contribution period terminates with the nominating
convention or with the primary election where, as here, the
candidate's endorsement by the convention obviates the need
for his participation in the primary. Section 110.1(j) (3)
of the Commission's proposed regulations appears to be dis-
positive of this issue. That section provides that "if no
primary election is held because a candidate is unopposed,
the date on which the primary would have been held shall be
deemed to be the date of the primary for purposes of the
contribution limitations.”" It then appears to follow that the
contribution of July 26 which was designated for the primary
account was within the primary contribution period. Therefore,

the basis of the complaint, §110.1(a) (2) (1i) of the proposed

th;ﬁnl rn-'\ :-,‘7-'-::‘.‘;'
r 'R
G' F!Uq) l— "" 2 L -
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regulations which relates to contributions made after a
primary election, is inapposite here. There is, therefore,
no reason to believe that the Citizens for Moffett '76 Com-
nittee has violated 2 U.S.C. §§44l1l(a) (1) (A) and 44la(f).
Even if §110.1(j) (3) of the proposed requlations is not
applicable in this instance, the ambiguity of the issue

supports a finding of no reason to believe. Accordingly, the

file should be closed.

Geiciai 1t g
Il_- ) 4 B Py sa"‘,id
OFFICE gF GERERAL CounsEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Glen A. Brumitt
Main Street
Southbury, Connecticut 06488

Re: MUR 247 (76)

Dear Mr. Brumitt:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
September 24, 1976, alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the
Citizens for Moffett '76 Committee.

I have reviewed your allegations and have concluded
that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation
has been committed. 1In this connection, I call to your
attention §110.1(j) (3) of the proposed regulations which
provides that "if no primary election is held because a
candidate is unopposed, the date on which the primary
would have been held shall be deemed to be the date of the
primary for purposes of the contribution limitations."
Under that section both contributions in question appear
to be permissible because both were made before the date
of the primary election and were designated for two different
elections.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The reference number for this matter is MUR 247 (76).

Sincerely yours,

PiEE
Ui

= owmemey Ll

DFFICE OF BENTAM Boundél John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John R. Fuller
Treasurer

Citizens for Moffett '76

20 Day Avenue

Suffield, Connecticut 06078

Re: MUR 247 (76)

Dear Mr. Fuller:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant
to §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, for your information. As shown
by the attached copy of my letter to complainant, the
Commission believes that on the basis of the informa-
tion in the complaint there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission doas not
intend to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murth,ijr'i. % FﬁQT;g?;i
General Counselllyy, . rill if:
gFris OF GrikiiAL LosustL

L
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FOR CONGRESS

COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 1976
Avon, CT 06001
(203) 678-1640

Mmook 247

Qotober R
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762703

Mr. Daniel Spiegel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Spiegel:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of today
regarding the Compliance Action Request dated September
24, 1976 and mailed to the Federal Election Commission on
that date, I am enclosing herewith a copy of said Request.

I await your acknowledgement of the receipt of
this complaint.

Very truly yours

e

Enclosure FENC RAL BT "Gién A. Brumitt

BRRL e
“ﬁmi W ht?h.n SRTHE fstans

Charles Bernhard, Treasurer TS ~
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“4JDR CONGRESS
'GOMMITTEE

P.O. Box 1976 IY\UQ ;247
Avon, CT 06001

/: 4 g203) 678-1640

UPSO

September 24, 1976

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W. 7(‘,2487

Washington, D.C. 20463

. . wat FITY S i
Dear Commissioners: FERIRAL Rutbind

wern

b ,if

1% EHIL-“' Yo

COMPLIANCE ACTION REQUEST PGk Bise © 0
: QFFILE OF GEWERAL COURSLL
In accordance with 2 U.S.C. 8437g, I am hereby filing a com-
plaint against the Citizens for Moffett '76 Committee. 1In particu-
lar, I believe that a violation of the contribution limit as
mandated by 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) has occurred.

Under the federal election laws an individual may not contri-
bute more than $1000 to any candidate for federal office with

— respect to an election. A person may contribute $1000 prior to a
— primary election or convention, and another $1000 after the pri-

> mary period. Part 110.1(a)(2) of your proposed regulations states
<~ that a primary contribution may not be made after the primary

convention unless there are net debts outstanding.

~. The post-election reports of the Citizens for Moffett '76
Committee for the period July 7, 1976 through August 10, 1976
indicates that the committee received from a Louisa Calder two
contributions of $1000 each. One contribution was reported as
having been received on July 26 and was credited to the primary
(or pre-convention) account. The other $1000 contribution was
reported as having been received on July 30 and was credited to
the general account. Both gifts were received after the nominat-
ing convention of July 20, and the committee's report reflects
that there was no debt outstanding after this convention. There-
fore, it is my conclusion that the committee has accepted contri-
butions from Mrs. Calder which exceed the lawful limit by $1000,
or twice the amount permitted.

7

Charles Bernhard, Treasurer

#

o 28




Page 2 - Compliance Action Request - September 24, 1976

I hereby request that the Federal Election Commission in-

vestigate this apparent violation of the election laws and
impose such sanctions as it deems fit and which are within
its authority under the appropriate statutes.

Respectfully submitted by,

Glen A. Brumitt
Main Street
Southbury, Ct. 06488
203-264-6685

Sworn before me this “7Q: day of September, 1976

o
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(NOTARY PUBLIC)
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